
Subject: RE: Transit Scheduling
Date: Tue, 2 Sep 2003 15:34:56 -0700

From: "Ernie Crist" <ernie_crist@dnv.org>
To: <lewk@lycos.com>

CC: "Nathalie Valdes" <Nathalie_Valdes@dnv.org>, "FONVCA (E-mail)" <fonvca@fonvca.org>, "Mayor and Council - DNV" <Council@dnv.org>,
"Senior Management Committee" <managecomm@dnv.org>

Dear Luke Olver:

Thank you for bringing this matter to my attention. I will forward your e-mail to our (Citizen) Transportation Advisory
Committee TPAC. I will also send a copy to the Federation of North Vancouver Community Associations FONVCA as well my
own private community list. You may also wish to contact the chair of TPAC and appear as a delegation to discuss this
issue further. In this case you should call Ms Valdes from the District's Clerk office at 604-990-2424 for further
information.   

Yours truly,

Ernie Crist  

-----Original Message-----
From: luke olver [ mailto:lewk@lycos.com ]
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2003 10:47 AM
To: Ernie Crist; Don Bell
Subject: Transit Scheduling

Hello,

The number 44 UBC, the only reliable transit from the seabus terminal to UBC has a terrible schedule! Taking a 7:45am
236  bus from Pemberton and 22nd in the district, I arrive at waterfront at 8:15 - just in time to miss a 44 UBC! If I
take an 8:15 am 236 from pemberton and 22nd in the district, I arrive at waterfront at 8:45am - just in time, yet again,
to miss the 44 UBC! The 44 UBC has not been scheduled this year to coincide with seabus arrivals at waterfront. Myself
and many other north van city and district residents were left stranded after getting off the seabus at 8:45am. We had
to wait until a 44 UBC arrived at 9:07am, making me personally late for class at UBC by 20 minutes. In past years the 44
UBC has arrived at times more convienent for seabus passangers so that the long commute from the district has been less
painful. So far this is not the case this school year! Please dow hat you can to adjust the 44 UBC departure from
Seymour and Cordova, for example having t
he 44 UBC depart at this point at 8:50 instead of 845am - so that district and city residents have efficient transit to
UBC.

Sincerely,

Luke Olver (NV District voter and bus rider). 
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